COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER 1,
CHAIRMAN

LisA POLAK EDGAR
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKoP

DaviD E. KLEMENT

AT&T Florida
Jerry D. Hendrix
Regulatory Vice President

150 S Monroe St Suite 400
Tallahassee, FLL 32301-1561

STATE OF FLORIDA

ERETD

Public Service Commission

December 15, 2009

Re: Docket No. 090525-TP

Dear Mr. Hendrix:

040525

OFFICE OF COMMISSION
CLERK
ANN COLE
ComMmissION CLERK
(850)413-6770

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMDENCE

- _Administrative___ Parliss___Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._//B/0-09
DISTRIBUTION:

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice of adoption of existing interconnection,
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad
Communications Company by MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on
December 3, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members

will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 8:40 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Cs: LLee Fuicher; Ann Cole; Laura King
Subject: RE: CASRs

Thank you for the clarification! We made the change to the docket title per DN 11793-09. We will add this
clarification to administrative correspondence.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 8:22 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: CASRs

Yes, it did mean "take out”, but I also intended to send an e-mail request. AT&T's correction was received at
about the same time and slipped my mind.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Mon 12/7/2009 5:27 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Ann Cole; Laura King; Lee Fulcher
Subject: CASRs

Good afiernoon, Jeff. Lee Fuicher just brought us a copy of a CASR revision form in Docket 090525. In the
docket title, "with modifications” is crossed out and the letters "T.0." have been written in. 1 wanted to confirm
whether or not those letters stand for "take out.” If not, please provide clarification.

Also, in order to make changes in a timely manner, please send requests for docket title revisions to Cathi via e-
mail with a cc to me in case she out of the office. The CASRs don't usually come to niy section (documents).
Requesting that from Cathi directly will ensure that nothing falls through the cracks. Thank you for your help,
and let me know if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090525-TP Date Docketed: 12/03/2009 Title: Notice of adoption, with modifications, of existing
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d d/b/a AT&T Southeast and DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a

MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. Covad Communications Company by MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC.
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR _Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel

We N vhs Wi

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.

Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg

Exam
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Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No.090525-TP Date Docketed: 12/03/2009 Title: Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
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MCC Telephony of Florida, Inc. Communications Company by MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC.
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